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To: covid-19 surveillanrivm.nl]

cc: I O CO RN @ riven.n1]; IS N CETETI @rivm.ni]

From: EURO IHR Admin

Sent: Tue 9/8/2020 9:58:44 AM

Subject: RE: [EXT] RE: Gentle reminder_monthly_COVID-19 Monitoring and Evaluation Request / HanomuHaHue o
3anpoce_exemecaqHbili COVID-19 MOHWUTOPWHT M OLEHKa

Received: Tue 9/8/2020 9:59:56 AM

Dear colleagues,

Well received, thank you very much. Apreciating the collaboration.
Kind regards,

The WHO COVID-19 Incident Management Team

From: covid-19 surveillance <ONEOFORN@ rivm.nl>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:33 AM

To: EURO IHR Admin <BREESEN @ who.int>

Ce: (10)(2e) < (10)(2e) @rivm.nl>; ERNEUIED) @ rivm.nl>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Gentle reminder _monthly COVID-19 Monitoring and Evaluation Request / HanomuHaHu1e o
3anpoce_exemecayHblii COVID-19 MOHUTOPWHT W OL,EHKa

Dear WHO COVID-19 Incident Management Team,

Hereby we submit the number of new confirmed cases in healthcare workers disaggregated by sex (indicator 3.7)
for the weeks 32-35 in the Netherlands.

Kind regards,
(10)(2e)
Covid-19 Surveillance team
Dutch National Institute for Public Health and the Environment

From: EURO IHR Admin JIEEESIl@who.int>

Sent: vrijdag 28 augustus 2020 13:28

To: EURO IHR Admin JIINEEIESIM @ who.int>

Subject: Gentle reminder_monthly COVID-19 Monitoring and Evaluation Request / HanomuHaHue o 3anpoce_exemeca4Hblit COVID-
19 MOHUTOPUHT M OLEHKa
(danee cneayeT TeKCT Ha pyccKom asbike [ this message follows in Russian)

Dear National IHR Focal Point,

Following the previous communication on the WHO SPRP Monitoring and Evaluation Framework for COVID19 pandemic, we would
appreciate your submission of data covering key preparedness and response aspects.

We thank all countries who has been submitting indicators and would appreciate to receive a monthly updated of overall indicators
in case of changes. On indicator 3.7 , please complete data applied with total of cases for the weeks 32-35 weeks in August on the
Excel files attached.

We are kindly asking to submit data for countries who has not reported yet on overall indicators.

Looking forward for feedback update by September 1, 2020.

NO Indicator Frequency

1 Country has COVID-19 Country Preparedness and Response Plan? | Monthly

13 Country has functional response coordination mechanism for COVID- | Monthly
19 specific Preparedness and Response?




2.1 Country has a COVID-19 risk communication and community Monthly
engagement plan according to transmission scenario

3.7 \Weekly number of new confirmed cases in healthcare workers Weekly
disaggregated by sex

51 Does the country have COVID-19 Laboratory Testing Capacity? If so | Monthly
how many labs

6.4 % of countries with long-term care facilities (LTCF) that have a Yearly
national policy and guidelines on IPC for LTCF

7 % of countries that have a clinical referral system in place tocare for| Monthly
COVID-19 cases

Thank you very much for the collaboration.

Kind regards,

The WHO COVID-19 Incident Management Team
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YBa)kaemble HallMoHanbHble KoopAuHaTopbl o MMCH!

B uensx rnobanbHOro MOHUTOPUHIa peannsammn CTpaTerMyeckoro naaHa no obecneyeHunto roToBHOCTH U pearMpoBaHWA B CBA3K C
COVID-19 (CMTP) mbl 6yaem Npu3HaTENbHbI BaM 3a NPeACcTaB/eHne AaHHbIX, Kacatoluxca KAyesbix mep no obecnedyeHunto

FOTOBHOCTKU WU pe€arMpoBaHUA.

Bnarofapum BCe cTpaHbl, KOTOPbIE y¥Ke HaNpaBWUAW CBOMU NOKa3aTenwu, U Byaem 6narofapHsl 3a exemecaiHoe o6HoBAeHUe 0BLLMX
nokasatenei, B CIy4ae, eC/lM ecTb Kakue Nbo usmeHeHus. [pocUm Bac NOATBEPAUTL MW BHECTM AaHHble No nokasatento 3.7 ¢

yKasaHvem obluero Konm4ecTsa cnyyaes 3a 32-35 HeAenu aerycTa B NpuKpenaeHHom akine Excel.
MpockMm Bce CTpaHbl, KOTOpbIE elle He Hanpasuau obliMe nokasaTenu, NPeJoOCTaBUTb 3TU AaHHbIE.
aem Bawwux oteeToB 1 ceHTAbps 2020 T.

Ne [MokasaTensb [MepuoguyHocTb

1.1 MMmeeT nv cTpaHa nnaH no obecnevyeHuto roToBHOCTU U ExemecauHo
pearvpoBaHuWA B oTHowweHun COVID-197

13 MmeeTca nv B CTpaHe MEXaHW3M pearvpoBaHus Ha YpesBblYaiHble ExxemecsayHo
cuTyauuv ans obecneYeHns roToBHOCTU U pearvpoBaHus B
OTHowweHun COVID-197

2.3 CTpaHa BefeT pasbAcHUTENbHY paboTy o pucke COVID-19 u ExemecsayHo
B3aVMOJENCTBYET C MECTHbIMU COOBLLECTBAMU B OTHOLLIEHUU
PasnuuHbIX CLEHApWER Nepeaayn

T ExkeHeaenbHoOe KONWYecTBO HOBbIX MOATBEPKAEHHbIX cny4aeB cpeau| ExxeHenensbHo
PabOoTHNKOB 34paBOOXPaHeH A ¢ pasbuBKOi No nony

5.1 MIMEIOTCA NW B CTpaHe BOSMOXHOCTU ANA NPOBEAEHUA ExxemecayHo
inaGopaTtopHbix aHanu3os Ha COVID-19? Ecnu ga, To yKkaxuTe
KonudecTso nabopaTtopuii

6.4 \Jdons cTpaH ¢ yupeskaeHuaMU JonrocpodHoro yxopa (LTCF), ExeroaHo




KOTOpble NPOBOAAT HALMOHAMBHYIO NOMUTUKY U NPUOEPKUBAIOTCS
pykoeogacTe no MWK gna LTCF

7.1

[[Jons cTpaH, B KOTOPbIX UMEETCA CUCTEMA HaNpaBneHUs NalUYeHTOB
\ans neveHus cnyvaes COVID-19

ExxemecsayHo

Bonblwoe cnacubo 3a coTpyaHu4eceTo!

C yBaXKeHWeMm,

The WHO COVID-19 Incident Management Team

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die

verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.
www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
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